5/9/25, 10:02 AM State of lowa Mail - Re: Cued Interpreting

I ‘ l WA Fuentes, Carlos <carlos.fuentes1@iowa.gov>

Re: Cued Interpreting

1 message

Annebelle V Duncan <aduncan@bhis3.com> Wed, May 7, 2025 at 4:01 PM
To: "Fuentes, Carlos" <carlos.fuentes1@iowa.gov>

Rate for cued speech is $95/hour; 2 hour minimum.
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Contract No. 47QRAA24D00CR

Annebelle V. Johnson, (formerly Duncan) MA, RSST, Core CHI Certified Medical Interpreter
CEO

7800 West Outer Drive

Suite LL25

Detroit, MI 48235

Office: 313-413-7633

Videophone: 734-325-1549-for deaf person use only
Fax: 888-742-2181

Email: aduncan@bhis3.com

Website: www.blessedhandsinterpreting.com

"A Company That Makes Accessibility Available.”
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is privileged or confidential information intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is neither allowed nor

intended. If you have received this communication in error, please disregard and erase from your inbox. Thank you

From: Fuentes, Carlos <carlos.fuentes1@iowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Annebelle V Duncan <aduncan@bhis3.com>
Subject: Re: Cued Interpreting

Please go ahead and send me a W-9 as the only way our Accounting team makes changes to address is if we receive a
W-9 and normally they do use a system that checks with the address that is registered with the IRS.

May | get the rate for the Cued interpreting so that | add it to my contract. | will then send you the revised MA and as soon
as we both sign that the Agencies requesting the service can reach out to you.

On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 2:44 PM Annebelle V Duncan <aduncan@bhis3.com> wrote:
As you make that change, there a few more changes. My last name has changed to Johnson, due to
marriage.

Our office address is 7800 W. Outer Drive, Suite LL25, Detroit, Ml 48235
Plz make those changes.

Thanks
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is privileged or confidential information intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is neither allowed

nor intended. If you have received this communication in error, please disregard and erase from your inbox. Thank you

From: Fuentes, Carlos <carlos.fuentes1@iowa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:14 PM

To: Annebelle V Duncan <aduncan@bhis3.com>

Cc: Anne Crotty <anne.crotty@hhs.iowa.gov>; Evan Schatz <evan.schatz1@iowa.gov>
Subject: Cued Interpreting

Hello,

| am the contract manager for the State of lowa Master Agreement 20012C. I've had a few different Agencies inquire on
Cued Interpreting and | wanted to know if your company offers that type of interpreting. If you do, would you be o.k. with
adding to the current master agreement for the remainder of the contract(expires 7/31/2025)?

Carlos Fuentes

Statewide Procurement Officer

Central Services Enterprise

lowa Department of Administrative Services
1305 East Walnut Street, Des Moines, IA 50319
515-240-2698

carlos.fuentes1@iowa.gov

https://das.iowa.gov
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